From: John Irigoyen John.irigoven@universaipio.com
Subject: Foodline
Date: April 30, 2014 a1 6:28 PM
To: Susan Levi susanievi@labids.org

4-30-14

Sent an the new Sprint Network.







Food line
Date: April 25, 2014 at 8:55 PM

From: John Irigoyen .Jonwn. igoven @universaipra.com

Bubject

To: Susan Levi susanievi@labids.org

Sent on the new Sprint Network.




Frem: John Irigoyen .[ohn.irigoven@universaipro.com
Subject: Fw: 924 food line 4/26/114
Date: April 27, 2014 at 8:21 AM-
Te: Susan Levi susanievi@labidgs, ory

Sent on the new Sprint Network.

----— Original message--—--
From: Miguel Garcia

Date: Sat, Apr 26, 2014 7.28 PM
To: John Irigoyen;

Subject:924 food line 4/26/14

Show tables being used ..

S




Sent from my iPhone



From: Hollywood Bid User jirigoyven@universalpro.com
Subject: Fwd: 924 food line detail
Date: April 24, 2014 at 7:.58 PM
To: Susan Levi susanievi@labids.org

- Original Message --—----
Subject:824 {ood line detail
Date:Thu, 24 Apr 2014 18:56:50 -0700
From:Miguel Garcia <rnigusigarcia_1924@yahoo.cons

To:John Irigoyen < ohn igoven @universalom coms




Sent from my iPhone



From: John lrigoyen Johnirgoven@universalpre.com
Subject:
Date: April 23, 2014 at 6:37 PM
Fo: Susan Levi susanlevi&labids.oryg

Tablets and chair for the food line, UCLA on site alsc but there not putting anything up

Sent on the new Sprint Netwoark.




From: John Irigoyen John irigoven@universalpro.com
Bubject: Fw: 924 food line 4/22/14
Date: April 23, 2014 at 5:02 AM
To: Susan Levi susanlevi@labids.org

Sent on the new Sprint Network,

From: Miguel Garcia
Date: Tue, Apr 22, 2014 8:57 PM
To: John Irigoyen;

Subject:924 food line 4/22/14

Show fables being used again




Sent from my iPhone



From: John lrigoyen John irigoyen @universaipro.com
Subject: Fwd: 924 food truck
Datp: April 20, 2014 at 7:41 PM
To: susan@labids.org

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Marvin Cruz" <mccruz1985@ gmail.com<mailto:mccruz1885@ gmail. com>=>

To: "John Irigoyen® <John.Irigoyen@universalpro.com<mailto:John.Irigoyen@universalpro.coms>, "himd.acevedo”
<hmd.acevedo @yahoo.com<mailto:hmd.acevedo @yahoo.come>, "Damian Reed"

<mr.damianreed @ gmail.com<mailto:mr.darmianreed @gmail.com>>

Subject: 924 food truck

Fyi:
Tables and chairs are set up today to serve food..

{cid:5:2123:0]
leid:5:2123:1]



From: jirigoyen jirigoyen@universalpro.cam
Subjest: Fwd: 924 food line
Date: April 18, 2014 at §.56 PM
To: Susan Levi susantevi@labids.olg

Sent from my Sprint tablet

-------- Original message -—-——

From: Miguel Garcia

Date:04/19/2014 7:49 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: John Irigoyen

Subject: 924 food line

Show tables bring used for the food line

Sent from my iPhone



From: John lrigoyen dohn,!rigsyeﬁ@uéiversa

Subjent: Fw: Truck 924
Date: April 18, 2014 at 7:29 PM
To: Susan Levi susanievi@iabide.org

inro.com

Sent on the new Sprint Network.

------ Original message-----—

From: Marvin Cruz

Date: Fri, Apr 18, 2014 6:37 PM

To: John Irigoyen;Damian Reed;hmd.acaevedo;

Subject:Truck 924

ables are set up today to serve food







From: John Irigoyen Johnirigoyen@universaipro.com
Subject: Fw Food truck 924
Date: April17, 2014 at 8:02 PM
To: Susan Levi susanlevi@iabids.org

Sent on the new Sprint Network.

Frorm: Marvin Cruz
Date: Thu, Apr 17, 2014 6:22 PM
To: John Irigoyen;hmd. acevedo;Damian Reed;

Subject:Food truck 924

Tables and chairs set up o serve food today

s i
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From: Hollywood Bid User lisigoyen@universalpro.corm
Subject: Fwd: 924 foed line 411514
Date: April 15, 2014 at 6:27 PM
Te: Susan Levi susanievi@labida.org

well am here again and there doing it again......

-------- Original Message ---—--—
Subject:924 food line 4/15/14
Date:Tue, 15 Apr 2014 18:22:00 -0700
From:Migue! Garcia <migueigarcia 1884@vyshoo.coms

To:John lrigoyen <John.lrigoven@universalore coms

Show tables used for the food line detail..

Sent from my iPhone



From: Irigoyen [ohnirigoven@ymail.com
Subiect: Fwd: Re: 242 battery March 29, 2014
Dats: April 2, 2014 at 11:43 AM .
To: Susan Levi susanievi@labids.org

in case you where not aware of this.... Rina Is fine just was a shock aver years of her working at HMD that this has happen...

------- Criginal Message ------—
Subject:Re: 242 battery March 29, 2014
Date:Wed, 2 Apr 2014 10:59:03 -0700
From:Hector Valenzuela <vaienzuela7000 @ gmail.come
To:mr.DamianReed @gmail.com, "hmd. acevedo” <hmd.acevedo @ vahoo.comss., mecruz 1885 Egmail.com,
Miguelgarcia_1884 @yahog.com, John Irigoyen <ichairigoven@vmail.coms. Rodriguezzi@gmail.com,
Sgtmdle@vahoo.com

On Mar 29, 2014 2:28 PM, “Hector Valenzuela” <valsnzuela 700 @amal.coms wrote;

© Approximately 810 am received a call from 6801 santamonica donut time regarding a subject disturbing the peace inside the business upon

{ arrival observed L.A.P.D on scene subject was arrested for thrawing hot café to hbt staff rena subject was transportad to custody for

! booking.



